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Dear Kerry and Necola

Further to my discussion with Kerry on the telephone this morning, I raise the following points
 for your response prior to the RFS progressing the assessment of the above S75W Modification:

1 - No reference is made in the documentation to modification of the existing applicable General
 Terms of Approval issued by the RFS.  These currently form Part I3 of the Determination dated
 7/11/2006 (as amended).  I suggest that your client would be seeking to amend the GTAs in line
 with the proposed modifications.  I have attached a copy of the current GTAs for your review. 
 Please advise which GTAs (if any) you seek to modify as part of this application and how you
 propose to modify them.

2- The RFS requires some legal mechanism over lots within Stage 2 of the proposal (as modified)
 to ensure that the required APZs (which are proposed to be located off the subject property to
 the south), will be achieved prior to any release of Stage 2 of the development.  Please advise
 what legal mechanism is proposed to ensure no development of Stage 2 occurs until such time
 as the APZs required are in place, or are legally obtainable (this should be an 88B instrument, or
 an easement over the adjoining land for the purpose of an APZ, or a deferred commencement
 condition for Stage 2 etc).

3 - Lot 9 in Stage 1 of the amended plan does not show that the required APZs can be achieved
 within the Stage 1 boundaries and/or the subject site.  Please provide dimensions on a plan
 demonstrating that the required APZs for a future dwelling on Lot 9 can be lawfully achieved.

The RSF will recommence assessment of the proposed modification upon receipt of the
 abovementioned information.  Should you have any further queries please contact me on the
 details below.

Thank you
Martha

Martha Dotter | Development Assessment and Planning Officer | Customer Service &
 Support Centre Batemans Bay
NSW RURAL FIRE SERVICE
Locked Bag 17 Granville NSW 2142
P 02 4472 0600 F 02 4472 0690 E Martha.Dotter@rfs.nsw.gov.au
www.rfs.nsw.gov.au | www.facebook.com/nswrfs | www.twitter.com/nswrfs
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